PURDUE engineering Faculty Docurment No:
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UNIVERSITY March 23, 2023
TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
RE: Requisite Changes to ME 53900 Introduction to Scientific Machine Learning

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following requisite
changes to a graduate course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.

Requisite Change for ME 53900 Introduction to Scientific Machine
Learning

Underline the changes to be made.

FROM:

Working knowledge of probability and numerical methods for engineers at the level of
Introduction to probability (MA 41600), and Numerical methods in mechanical
engineering (ME 581).

TO:
N/A

RATIONALE:
The previous pre-requisites no longer need to be required.
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Dr. Eckhard A. Groll
William E. and Florence E. Perry Head of the School of Mechanical Engineering

Link to Curriculog entry:

https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:24422/form



